tel  519-436-4558

ENBR’DGE Manager, Regulatory Applications EGIRegulatoryProceedings@enbridge.com 50 Keil Drive

Leave to Construct astiers@enbridge.com Chatham, Ontario N7M 5M1

Regulatory Affairs

July 26, 2022

VIA EMAIL and RESS

Nancy Marconi

Registrar

Ontario Energy Board

2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Dear Nancy Marconi:

Canada

Re: Enbridge Gas Inc. (Enbridge Gas)
Ontario Energy Board (OEB) File: EB-2022-0086
Dawn to Corunna Replacement Project
Evidence and Interrogatory Response Updates

Further to the application and evidence and interrogatory responses filed on March 21 and June
30, 2022 in the above noted proceeding, Enbridge Gas is filing an update to the following

exhibits:

Exhibit

Update / New

Exhibit G, Tab 1, Schedule 1,
Page 1, Paragraph 4.

Updated description of land rights required for the Project
to approximately 95.68 hectares (236.44 acres) of
easement and temporary land use.

Exhibit . CKSPFN.2, parts a) &
m) and Exhibit . CKSPFN.8 part
k), line 2.24.

Updated the date of the meeting between Enbridge Gas
and CKSPFN representatives to May 30, 2022.

Exhibit . CAEPLA-DCLC.2,
parts b) and c).

Updated the approximate width of easement for both TR 1
and TR 2 to 50 feet.

Exhibit 1.SEC.10.

References to pages within the QRA report have been
corrected.

Please contact the undersigned if you have any questions.

Yours truly,

Adam Stiers

Adam Stiers

Digitally signed by Adam Stiers
Date: 2022.07.26 16:47:27 -04'00'

Manager, Regulatory Applications - Leave to Construct

cc.: C. Keizer (Torys)
R. Murray (OEB Staff)

EB-2022-0086 (Intervenors)
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